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Subject: Permission for Extension of pilot run at Borgaon WTP and Certificate of
“Satisfactory performance of “*Chlorun™

Ref- "This a.Letter No, TBM/Borgaon/RR WSS/3620/2008 dated 12/09/2009

Dear Sir,

With reference to above letter you have installed your Potable Water Disinfection Technolowy -Chlorun'
which was conducted as a demo plant during a period of 17" January to 16™ Sept.2009 1o at our Borpaon Water
Works.

We have received all the reports from our sub divisional office at Karmala regarding the pilor run of
During ihis pilot, a dosing machine, data logger and Dulcometer were installed and 1100 kgs (22drums) of CDB
56 chemical was supplied by vou. Then. under our observation, the chlorination with “Chlorun” was run for
four 7 months 1o see the results. We tested the water samples by our OT test and your digital colourimeter and
the result§ were attached with the report.

We have also received the comprehensive reports submitted by you giving us the chlorine lovels on site. a
reservoirs at 8 villages.

We studied the reparts, visited the site to see the performance and analyzed Safen, Accuracy and Simplicity
aspects of “Chlorun™ technology.

We hereby certify that the performance of “Chlorun®- A potable Water Disinfection technology is ver
satisfactory.

You have given us a proposal for extending 2 pilot where small SSI units will be insialled in four villages where
We are not getting required chlorine leveis due to long distance from WTP.

[ hereby give you permission for the extension of pilot for 6 months.
Thanking You.
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(Dhoble PN)
Executive Engineer
MIP. Solapur division.



